

Anil Kaul

From: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>
Sent: 07 November 2022 15:31
To: Shamsul Hoque; Anil Kaul
Cc: Fazle Rabbi; Moin Ahmed; Kanij Fatima; bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com
Subject: Re: CAPI Questionnaire - UNFPA MHM Rohingya

Hi Shamsul, Thanks for confirming. I hope the shared questionnaire is the final one and there are no changes till test link deliver.

@Anil Kaul: Please start the scripting and if you have any query then please connect with CS team (Fazle Rabbi/Moin Ahmed).

Thanks & Regards,

Rakesh Mathur
Data Analyst
Setup and Delivery (SUD)
Consumer Intelligence Operations
India
[NielsenIQ.com](https://nielseniq.com)
Follow NielsenIQ:
[LinkedIn](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Instagram](#) | [YouTube](#)

From: Shamsul Hoque <Shamsul.Hoque@nielseniq.com>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 3:27 PM
To: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>
Cc: Fazle Rabbi <Fazle.Rabbi@nielseniq.com>; Moin Ahmed <Moin.x.Ahmed@nielseniq.com>; Kanij Fatima <Kanij.Fatima@nielseniq.com>
Subject: Re: CAPI Questionnaire - UNFPA MHM Rohingya

Hi Rakesh

Timeline (EOD of Friday) is okay with us. Please proceed.

Regards

Md. Shamsul Hoque
Senior Manager
Setup and Delivery(SUD) | Consumer Intelligence Operations
Bangladesh
[NielsenIQ.com](https://nielseniq.com)
Mobile : +88 01716 877 437
Email : shamsul.hoque@nielseniq.com

From: Rakesh Mathur <Rakesh.Mathur@nielseniq.com>
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 2:11 PM
To: Shamsul Hoque <Shamsul.Hoque@nielseniq.com>
Cc: Fazle Rabbi <Fazle.Rabbi@nielseniq.com>; Moin Ahmed <Moin.x.Ahmed@nielseniq.com>; Kanij Fatima <Kanij.Fatima@nielseniq.com>
Subject: Re: CAPI Questionnaire - UNFPA MHM Rohingya